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NEW QUESTION: 1
The helpdesk department desires to roll out a remote support
application for internal use on all company computers. This
tool should allow remote desktop sharing, system log gathering,
chat, hardware logging, inventory management, and remote
registry access. The risk management team has been asked to
review vendor responses to the RFQ. Which of the following
questions is the MOST important?
A. What snapshot or "undo" features are present in the
application?
B. What encryption standards are used in tracking database?
C. What encryptionstandards are used in remote desktop and file
transfer functionality?
D. What accountability is built into the remote support
application?
E. What arethe protections against MITM?
Answer: D

NEW QUESTION: 2
You are a Microsoft 365 administrator.
You need to implement the appropriate features for each
scenario.
What should you implement? To answer, select the appropriate
options in the answer area.
NOTE: Each correct selection is worth one point.
Answer:
Explanation:
Explanation
References:
https://docs.microsoft.com/en-us/exchange/clients-and-mobile-in
-exchange-online/outlook-for-ios-and-android/s
https://docs.microsoft.com/en-us/azure/active-directory/identit
y-protection/overview
https://docs.microsoft.com/en-us/azure/active-directory/privile
ged-identity-management/pim-configure

NEW QUESTION: 3
Which two statements about 802.11are true? (Choose two}
A. IGTK is used to protect robust broadcast and multicast
management frames
B. PKC is used to protect robust unicast management frames .

C. Association and disassociation frames are protected.
D. MIC is appended for robust management frame.
E. Association responses are not protected
Answer: A,E

NEW QUESTION: 4
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A. 0
B. 1
C. 2
D. 3
Answer: D
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